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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:56 PM


To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Collaborative Planning


I think he was ok with some of the list items but not all (Mill, Deer, KLOG as examples) and the longer the


conversation droned along the more I started thinking that there are other ways for us to make this work to


achieve the same end goal rather than getting stuck on it and having to elevate another topic. Completely agree


with conservation recommendations but also think terms and conditions.


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 3:47 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Yea, my notes were specific that we would have the list as types of projects, but it would be a specific


list. Obviously we cant give any credit for anything with this approach. I was trying to get some credit and


also keep the specific list for our future selves to track. I’m wondering if we can still include the list in some


way - - maybe in conservation recommendations ?


Sent from my iPad


On Jun 13, 2019, at 3:42 PM, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Also meant to say that he also wanted to pull the science component out but in the end agreed to


leave it. Lesson from this exercise over the past few weeks, is to get the details of director


agreements specifically nailed down without loose ends for someone to unravel...very


frustrating to have these kinds of conversations with him.


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 3:21 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey Howard,


Just checking in. Any response from Dave on this? Do you know if he is ok including it in the


PA?


- M


Sent from my iPad


On Jun 12, 2019, at 4:18 PM, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Dave,


Attached is our write up on Collaborative Planning. It incorporates the other


forum actions and science pieces that we think fit well with the intent of


collaboration. Happy to discuss.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608
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